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October 13, 2014

Citation Oil & Gas Corp
14077 Cutten Rd
Houston, TX 77069-2212

Re: Slimmer 10
SW/4 Sec. 19-11S-16W
Ellis County, Kansas
16-0561-26543-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an additional extension of time in
which to close the drilling pits associated with the Slimmer 10 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 06/20/2014. This extension will expire
12/20/2014. No additional extensions will be granted. In the event there is water
standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized disposal facility
to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time period for
filing the closure of surface pit form, but not the time period for filing the waste transfer

form (CDP-5).

Failure to close the pit prior fo the expiration date shall result in a monetary penalty in
accordance with K.A.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at https://kolar.kgs.ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

Ryan A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District




Kathy Haynes

From: Liana Ramirez <LRamirez@cogc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 12:21 PM
To: Kathy Haynes

Subject: Pit Closure Extension

Good afternoon Kathy,

Per our conversation | am needing to file an extension on our Pit for lease:
Citation Qil & Gas Corp. #3553

Slimmer 10

API # 15-051-26543-00-00

Location: 19-11S-16W, S2NENWSW, 2228'S-990'W

Ellis County

Because it is not dry enough yet.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me. | really appreciate your help.

Thanks,

Liona EMM/I/M/
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